
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Jo Allan ] 
Wednesday, 3 February 2021 11 :17:30 PM 
Angus Llewellyn 
Myles Farley; Tasha Smithies 
RE: link for transcribe 

Brittany .docx 

Hi Angus, here's the transcript for first hour of the file. I'll send you the rest tomorrow. 

Jo 

Jo Allan 
Scribewriters Transcription 

www.scribewriters.com .au 

objattph 

From: Angus Llewellyn &lt; ; 

Sent: Wednesday, 3 February 2021 2:18 PM 

To: Jo Allan &lt; ; 

FRD.001.00001648 

Cc: Myles Farley &lt; ;; Tasha Smithies &lt; ; 

Subject: Fwd: link for transcribe 

Hi Jo 

Here's the link for transcription. 

If you can please ensure, for legal security reasons, that when you reply with the various segments of transcription that 

you REPLY ALL to this email. 

Both Myles and Tasha are our network lawyers and they need to be included in these emails please. 

cheers 

Angus 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Peter Mullins &lt; ; 
Subject: link for transcribe 
Date: 3 February 2021 at 2:09:10 pm AEDT 
To: 

 



Regards, 

Peter Mullins 
P.M.Pictures Pty Ltd 
M:  
E: 
W: https://www.pmpictures.net/ 

FRD.001.00001648 
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